

Our ref: Port Kembla - Coal Injection Facility-00-Mod-4 (DA154-05-00-Mod-4)

Ms Anita Rojas
Senior Environment Advisor
BlueScope Steel (AIS) Pty Ltd
PO Box 1854
Wollongong NSW 2500

7 November 2022

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Ms Rojas

I refer to the modification application for the Port Kembla – Pulverised Coal Injection Facility (DA154-05-00-Mod-4). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide the following additional information:

- Confirm how many tonnes of biochar is proposed for the duration of the trial and for the permanent use (maximum amount per year). How much biochar is already stored on-site?
- Provide a copy of the revised 2021 trial plan as requested by the Environment Protection Authority.
- Outline the QA/QC processes for ensuring contaminated wood waste is not used in the trial or for the permanent use. Is this information contained within the trial plan?

You are requested to provide the information or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by **Friday 18 November 2022**. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the Department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Pamela Morales on 02 9274 6386 or via email at pamela.morales@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments